2022/08/30 09:03 12

OHKO. Packnafka HOBOro npenckypaHTa. MpocaT oka3aTb nomoub. oT 25.04.2017 (Bxogsduiee
NMcbMO)

From: fxyHkunHa OkcaHa MiBaHoBHa [mailto:YAhunkinaOl@samaraonko.ru]
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 3:36 PM

To: AHgpen Enncees (eliseev@parus-s.ru)

Subject: FW: packnagka ana 1C

AHppen, oTrnipasnso Bam koopanHaTbl OKCaHbI.

C yBaxxeHuem,

3koHomucT 30 MbY3 COKO/
bycuHa OkcaHa AnlekceeBHa
T. 994-44-69

BH. 50-51

Information from ESET Mail Security, version of virus signature database 15290
(20170421)

The message was checked by ESET Mail Security.
http://www.eset.com

Information from ESET Endpoint Antivirus, version of malware database 15290
(20170421)

The message was checked by ESET Endpoint Antivirus.

http://www.esetnod32.ru

ML, Wiki - http://wiki.parus-s.ru/


http://www.eset.com
http://www.esetnod32.ru

Last
update:
2017/05/06
10:09

okabu:platnye:tasks:12e6145a_2973_11e7_94ab_0050569e7e0a http://wiki.parus-s.ru/doku.php?id=okabu:platnye:tasks:12e6145a_2973_11e7_94ab_0050569e7e0a

Information from ESET Endpoint Antivirus, version of malware database 15309
(20170425)

The message was checked by ESET Endpoint Antivirus.

http://www.esetnod32.ru

CepebpeHnkos Makcum - 25 anpens 2017 r. 9:37:35

Konnern, 3T1o
4yTO Takoe 7?7

Hosas - 25 anpens 2017 r. 8:53:08 - <He yka3aH> -
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